
 
 
From: Planning   
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 9:49 AM 
To: Section 62A Applications <section62a@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: Uttlesford Design Code  
 
S62A/2024/0045, S62A/2024/0049 and S62A/2024/0051 
 
Good morning Mark and Leanne 
 
Please find attached Uttlesford’ s Design Code. This was formally adopted on 18th July 2024 as a 
Supplementary Planning Document. 
 
This is also available on our web site via the link below 
 
Supplementary Planning Documents and other planning guidance - Uttlesford District Council 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Lynn 
 

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.uttlesford.gov.uk%2Fsupplementary-planning-documents&data=05%7C02%7Csection62a%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C289563215f8e47b7e62b08dcabbd80df%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638574078131646464%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=P1jxAZDLJQwTvDl6Lz6Zji2leDCz1kBSqVr9n23rLhY%3D&reserved=0



